Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

From: Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX

Sent: June 9, 2020 6:31 PM

To: 522

Subject: Fwd: DBN - Surrey Police Board Appointments

Attachments: 570895 Appendix A — Surrey Police Board Priorities.pdf; ATTO0001.htm; 570895 Appendix B —

Appointment Guidelines.pdf; ATT00002.htm; 570895 Appendix C — Council Resolution.pdf;
ATT00003.htm; 570895 Appendix D — Candidate Biographies.pdf; ATT00004.htm; 570895 - DBN -
Surrey Police Board Appointments.pdf; ATT00005.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Sanderson, Melanie PSSG:EX"

Date: June 9, 2020 at 5:36:34 PM PDT

To: "Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX"

Cc: "Maartman, William PSSG:EX"

Subject: DBN - Surrey Police Board Appointments

Minister,
Attached is the Decision Note on Surrey Police Board Appointments.

Melanie
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Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

From: Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX

Sent: June 16, 2020 6:41 AM

To: Maartman, William PSSG:EX

Subject: Fwd: Estimates planning

Attachments: Estimates 2020 Working Doc.xlsx; ATT00001.htm; 20200108152242 (002).pdf; ATT00002.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Polak, Mary"

Date: June 15, 2020 at 7:41:30 PM PDT

To: "Furstenau, Sonia" , "Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX"
Subject: Estimates planning

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

513
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Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

From: Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX
Sent: June 5, 2020 6:36 AM
To: 5.22

Subject: Fwd: Hate Crime Stats

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Sanderson, Melanie PSSG:EX"
Date: June 4, 2020 at 6:56:51 PM PDT
To: "Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX"

Cc: "Maartman, William PSSG:EX"
Subject: Hate Crime Stats
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Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

From: Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX

Sent: June 5, 2020 6:36 AM

To: 5.22

Subject: Fwd: Hate Crime Stats

Attachments: Reported Hate Crime Occurrences in British Columbia (March 2019-May 2020).pdf; ATT00001.htm;

20200604 Hate Crime Stats.docx; ATT00002.htm

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

For caucus tomorrow, attached are the stats Brenda acquired from the RCMP on hate crimes. Also
attached are some Speaking Notes | drafted for you.

Melanie
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Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

From: Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX

Sent: June 26, 2020 1:00 PM

To: 5.22

Subject: Fwd: 1:00 meeting | Care pods
Attachments: CCP_Proposal BC Final.pdf; ATTO0001.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Maartman, William PSSG:EX"

Date: June 26, 2020 at 12:50:32 PM PDT

To: "Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX"

Cc: "Sanderson, Melanie PSSG:EX" , "Douglas, Andrew PSSG:EX"
Subject: 1:00 meeting | Care pods

Hi minister — attached is a note from the company about their Care Pod proposal.

Remember it is a MS Teams meeting - below is the link for your computer.

Join Microsoft Teams Meeting

If you need to dial in:

515,17 Canada (Toll-free)
Conference |D:512:5-17

Will

Will Maartman

Senior Ministerial Assistant | Assistant to the Government House Leader
Office of the Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General

s.17
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Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

From: Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX
Sent: June 26, 2020 12:59 PM

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
Sent: June 26, 2020 1:01 PM

To: 5.22

Subject: Fwd: 1:00 meeting | Care pods

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX"
Date: June 26, 2020 at 12:58:57 PM PDT
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
Sent: June 15, 2020 1:31 PM
To: 522
Subject: Fwd: 1:30pm - Briefing: MMF w/ PSSG RE: TB Sub $12
Materials
Attachments: image001.jpg; ATT00001.htm; image002.png; ATT00002.htm; image003.png; ATT00003.htm;
image004.png; ATT00004.htm; S'2
512 % ATT00005.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX"
Date: June 15, 2020 at 12:57:25 PM PDT
To: "Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX"
Cc: "Sanderson, Melanie PSSG:EX" , "Maartman, William PSSG:EX" , "Meehan, Patrick PSSG:EX"
Subject: 1:30pm - Briefing: MMF w/ PSSG RE: TB Subs 12
512

Good afternoon,
Here are the materials for your 1:30pm briefing today
Thanks
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Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

From: Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX
Sent: June 26, 2020 1:47 PM
To: 5.22

Subject: Fwd: 1:45 meeting | P&A

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Sanderson, Melanie PSSG:EX"

Date: June 26, 2020 at 1:06:11 PM PDT

To: "Maartman, William PSSG:EX" , "Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX"
Cc: "Douglas, Andrew PSSG:EX"

Subject: 1:45 meeting | P&A

Hi Minister,

Here's the link to your P&A Committee meeting, which starts at 1:45pm today:

Join Microsoft Teams Meeting

Give us a call if any troubles.

Mel

Melanie Sanderson

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Public Safety & Solicitor General
250-880-9508 | melanie.sanderson@gov.bc.ca
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Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

From: Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX

Sent: June 11, 2020 8:59 AM

To: 5.12

Subject: Fwd: AG's letter to Ombudsperson

Attachments: Omb letter from AG draft revd.docx; ATTO0001.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Halls, Lori D EMBC:EX"

Date: June 11, 2020 at 8:49:07 AM PDT
To: "Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX"

Cc: "Sanderson, Melanie PSSG:EX"
Subject: AG's letter to Ombudsperson

Minister

I've just received the draft letter the AG is considering sending to the Ombudsperson.
Lori Halls

Deputy Minister

Emergency Management BC
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Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

From: Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX

Sent: June 22, 2020 1:10 PM

To: Sanderson, Melanie PSSG:EX

Subject: Fwd: Correspondence from the Ombudsperson - June 22/20
Attachments: 20200622 Farnworth, M.pdf; ATT00001.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Alycia Bockus-Vanin

Date: June 22, 2020 at 10:52:45 AM PDT

To: "Minister, PSSG PSSG:EX" , "Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX"

Cc: "Minister, AG AG:EX" , "Eby, David AG:EX" , "Fyfe, Richard J AG:EX", "Halls, Lori D EMBC:EX" ,
"Krishna, Kaye MAH:EX" , "Normand, Nicole AG:EX" , "Engelbrecht, Maya AG:EX" , "Fraser, Agnes
EMBC:EX", "Kubisheski, Carlee MAH:EX"

Subject: Correspondence from the Ombudsperson - June 22/20
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Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

From: Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX

Sent: June 5, 2020 3:14 PM

Subject: Fwd:s.12
s.12

Attachments: image001.png; ATT00001.htm; 20200605_Farnworth SYS20-1007.pdf; ATT00002.htm;3 12
s.12 ATT00003.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Maegan Cox

Date: June 5, 2020 at 1:01:27 PM PDT

To: "Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX"

Cc: "Minister, PSSG PSSG:EX" , "Eby, David AG:EX", "Fyfe, Richard J AG:EX", "Halls, Lori D EMBC:EX" ,
"Krishna, Kaye MAH:EX" , "Engelbrecht, Maya AG:EX" , "Normand, Nicole AG:EX" , "Fraser, Agnes
EMBC:EX", "Kubisheski, Carlee MAH:EX"

Subject:s12
512

Good afternoon Minister Farnworth,
Please find attached a letter and accompanying draft report from Ombudsperson Jay Chalke.

Kind regards,
Maegan
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Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

From: Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX

Sent: June 9, 2020 6:31 PM

To: Sanderson, Melanie PSSG:EX

Subject: Re: For your approval - EPA order - liability protection for sport organizations

It’s good to go

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 9, 2020, at 2:44 PM, Sanderson, Melanie PSSG:EX wrote:

Hi Minister,
Please find attached for your approval a 5.10 ministerial order that establishes immunity from claims of

exposure to COVID-19 for any registered not-for-profit in British Columbia (including its employees,
volunteers and directors) that delivers amateur sport programming, provided the sport organization
follows emergency and public health guidance.

Thanks,

Melanie
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Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

From: Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX
Sent: June 27, 2020 2:31 PM

To: Sanderson, Melanie PSSG:EX
Subject: Re: Police Committee

Hi Mel,

I quite like this, it looks good.

MF

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 27, 2020, at 10:04 AM, Sanderson, Melanie PSSG:EX wrote:

Hi Minister,

Attached is the latest draft terms of reference that’s gone up to the Premier’s office for review this
morning. Only minor changes from previous draft.

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
Sent: June 30, 2020 8:06 AM
Subject: Fwd: Materials for MMF for 9 a.m. Briefing on June 30th
Attachments: TB Briefing Note $12
512

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX"

Date: June 30, 2020 at 7:59:23 AM PDT

To: "Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX"

Cc: "Sanderson, Melanie PSSG:EX"

Subject: FW: Materials for MMF for 9 a.m. Briefing on June 30th

Good morning,
Here are the materials for your 9:00am briefing with DM Halls RE: s12 TB Sub

Have a great day!
Sara

Call-in -315:817 | | Moderator ID: "% || Participant ID: #1517 (will/Mel to
moderate)
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Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

From: Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX

Sent: June 11, 2020 8:59 AM

To: 5.22

Subject: Fwd: Materials for this morning
Attachments: 5.12

discussion revd 2.docx; ATT00002.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX"

Date: June 11, 2020 at 8:34:07 AM PDT
To: "Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX"
Subject: Materials for this morning

Good morning,

I've attached the materials for this mornings briefings.

The TB Sub s12 material just came in
Let us know if you need anything else
Sara

ATT00001.htm; Omb letter draft for
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Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

From: Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX
Sent: June 5, 2020 8:36 AM
To: 5.22

Subject: Fwd: meeting link

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Maartman, William PSSG:EX"
Date: June 5, 2020 at 8:30:20 AM PDT
To: "Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX"
Subject: meeting link

Join Microsoft Teams Meeting

Will Maartman

Senior Ministerial Assistant | Assistant to the Government House Leader
Office of the Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General

s 17
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Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

From: Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX
Sent: June 4, 2020 11:19 AM

To: 5.22

Subject: Fwd: Order 179

Attachments: 2020_m179.pdf; ATT00001.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Sanderson, Melanie PSSG:EX"
Date: June 4, 2020 at 11:18:02 AM PDT
To: "Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX"
Subject: Order 179

http://www.bclaws.ca/civix/document/id/mo/mo/2020_m179
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Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

From: Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX

Sent: June 5, 2020 6:37 AM

To: 5.22

Subject: Fwd: Presentation for Caucus

Attachments: House_Leader_PPT_caucus_June2020.pdf; ATTO0001.htm

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Maartman, William PSSG:EX"
Date: June 4, 2020 at 11:42:34 PM PDT
To: "Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX"

Cc: "Sanderson, Melanie PSSG:EX"
Subject: Presentation for Caucus

Minister —

Presentation is attached. | will virtually share it with caucus via the MS TEAMS link while you are
speaking. Just use the document to guide your presentation and | will click through the slides for

everyone watching.

Kate Ryan-Lloyd will also be on the call and is prepared to present after you’re done. She is going to
focus on the health and safety protocols and answer anything else needed on the technical side. You'll

see | added her section and some key points to the final slide.

Also, remind the members to participate in one of the upcoming Wednesday tests —June 10*" or June

17,
Call me in the morning if there’s any issues.
W

Will Maartman

Senior Ministerial Assistant | Assistant to the Government House Leader
Office of the Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General

s17
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Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

From: Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX
Sent: June 15, 2020 5:07 PM

To: 5.22

Subject: Fwd: zoom details for 5pm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Maartman, William PSSG:EX"
Date: June 15, 2020 at 5:06:01 PM PDT
To: "Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX"
Subject: zoom details for 5pm

Join Microsoft Teams Meeting

Will Maartman

Senior Ministerial Assistant | Assistant to the Government House Leader
Office of the Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General

s 17




